From: Cattle, Karen

Sent: 4 Jul 2019 10:55:19 +0100
To: Cooper, Kerri
Subject: FW: DC/19/1010/RM Land adjacent to Haverhill Business Park, Bumpstead

Road, Haverhill
Dear Kerri,

I refer to our recent discussion with regard to the above Reserved Matters
Application and the submission of details under Condition 2 of the Outline Planning
Application DC/15/2424/0UT to look at the appearance, landscaping, layout,
parking and scale of the proposed development.

The application is supported by the proposed site plan Ref: 6502-49 D dated April
2019. The layout and scale of the development would appear to be significantly
different from the previous Framework Plan Ref: 15016/TP/004 submitted in
support of the Outline Application.

The Outline Application was supported by an Environmental Noise Assessment
undertaken by Sharps Redmore in October/November 2015, Ref: 1515442. The
noise assessment was based on the Framework Plan which indicated 8 units across
the site including three units (SW1U1, NW1U1l and NW2U1) on land to the West,
backing onto Helions Bumpstead Road. The report concluded that noise could be
sufficiently attenuated in the service yards with the installation of acoustic fencing
to exposed rear boundaries, whilst noise from fixed plant and equipment could be
conditioned so as to prevent disturbance to local residents. The report clearly states
in Section 4.1, that the predicted noise levels are based on the indicative layout
only.

It is also not clear from the submitted noise report as to the layout of the site when
the noise assessment was undertaken. I am however aware that the site has been
levelled within the last 3 years and the high earth mounds that were previously on
the site have been removed; the overall site level also appears to have risen.
Levelling of the site and increasing the overall height of the land will impact on
noise transmission across the site and any noise mitigation/attenuation which may
have been afforded due to the topography of the site.

On looking at the submitted Proposed Site Plan Ref: 6502-49D dated April 2019,
the previous unit SE1U1 has been built and is a builders merchants although unit
SE2U1, next to Culina, is still included as Unit 5, and looks to be a warehouse type
building with 4 docking bays. The development to the West, behind Helions
Bumpstead Road is also now not included. The submitted layout is very different
from the Framework Plan as it now includes 4 smaller units, all with service yards
to the north of Iceni Way where there was previously 3 units proposed and the
service yards to Unit 1 and Unit 3 are facing towards Bumpstead Rood where there
are residential properties.



The layout of the access roadways have also changed in that the previous access
was directly into the units from Iceni Way whilst the new layout, includes an access
road into the development which runs to the rear of the Units and into the service
yard areas with car parking at the rear rather than off Iceni Way. The submitted
plan does not seem to include the installation of any acoustic fencing to the service
yard areas to minimise noise transmission during loading/unloading.

The previously submitted noise assessment and predicted noise levels cannot
therefore be relied upon to ensure that the proposed development will not impact
on the residential properties within the vicinity of the site.

It is therefore recommended that the applicant is asked to confirm and agree a
proposed site layout and that based on this a further noise assessment should be
undertaken to assess the noise impacts during both the day and night-time from
internal activities within each unit, external activities at each unit, including
servicing and car parking, mechanical service plant and road traffic. Following the
assessment, any noise mitigation/attenuation measures which may be required to
minimise reflection and noise transmission can be determined.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further.
Regards,

Karen.

Karen Cattle MCIEH CEnvH
Senior Public Health and Housing Officer
Housing Standards

Direct dial: 01284 757623

Email: Karen.Cattle@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council

The new West Suffolk Council has now been created. We cover the same geographic area
and deliver the high quality services which Forest Heath District Council and St
Edmundsbury Borough Council previously looked after. The new Council is designed to
not only continue to do this but to improve ways of supporting our communities,
businesses and local economy. For more information go to
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/singlecouncil

#TeamWestSuffolk

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
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that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising

from the use of this email or attachments.
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